From: Joseph Vindigni

To: Toni Womack

Cc: Darrell Alford

Subject: Fire Commission Updates

Date: Thursday, November 20, 2025 9:50:47 AM

Good Morning Toni,

| wanted to provide you a couple of updates for the Fire Commission.

Chris Perry has stepped down and is no longer on the Fire Commission.
The New Chair of the Fire Commission is Tim Herman

Larry C Ward was moved to the East Region Primary

Mike Gerke has stepped down as Fire Chief in Swift Creek and has also stepped down from
the Fire Commission, This will leave the West Region Alternate VACANT at this time.

® | have sent an email with the link to the application to both Loren Cone and Jacob Butler.

O Loren Cone would be the East Region Alternate

O Jacob Butler would be the North Region Alternate

I hope this all makes sense — Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Joseph M. Vindigni

Deputy Director of Operations

Wake County Government

Fire Services & Emergency Management
Joseph.vindigni@wake.gov

919.856.5625 office | 919.815.5318 mobile
331 S. McDowell St, Raleigh NC 27601
Wake.gov
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